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Commissioner, District 4

Henry P. Royhal
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A, Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

August 30, 2016

Troy J. Rodgers, PsyD

Public Safety Psychology Group, LLC
3341 Washington St. NE

P.O. Box 92002

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87199

Re: SFC Agreement No. 2016-0099-HR/MM between Public Safety
Psvchology Group, LLC and Santa Fe Counnv/ Notice of Termination.

Dear Dr. Rodgers:

This is notice pursuant to Section 3, (Termination for Convenience of the County) of Professional
Services Agreement 2016-0099-HR/MM (Agreement) that Santa Fe County hereby terminates the
Agreement with Public Safety Psychology Group, LLC, cffective September 15, 2016,

Respectfully, .

*-/ljm(;e Lot t D}z.(g
atherine » "ller

Santa Fe County Manager

Cc: Gregory S. Shaffer, Santa Fe County Attorney
Bemadette Salazar, Santa Fe County Human Resources Director

Sonya Quintana, Santa Fe County Assistant Human Resources Director
Bill Taylor, Procurement Manager
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